



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

May 13, 2026

Oluwafemi Oduye
CEO
Chosen Energy Limited
80A MacLennan Avenue
Hamilton, Ontario L8V 1X6.
femi@chosenenergylimited.com

Dear Oluwafemi Oduye:

**Re: Chosen Energy Limited
Notice of Appeal
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2026-0162**

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) acknowledges receipt of the Notice of Appeal filed by Chosen Energy Limited (Chosen Energy) on May 8, 2026, seeking review and variance of the OEB's decision and order denying Chosen Energy a licence to retail electricity (EB-2026-0022).

The OEB has assigned File Number **EB-2026-0162** to this matter. Please refer to this file number in all future correspondence to the OEB regarding this matter. All information related to this matter must be filed with the Registrar at registrar@oeb.ca.

Chosen Energy is reminded that it is responsible for ensuring that the documents it files with the OEB, such as its evidence, responses to interrogatories and any other supporting documentation, do not include personal information (as that phrase is defined in the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*), unless filed in accordance with rule 9A of the OEB's *Rules of Practice and Procedure*.

Please direct any questions relating to this application to the Case Manager, Michael Bell, at 416-440-7688 or michael.bell@oeb.ca.

Yours truly,

John Pickernell
Deputy Registrar, Applications Administration

C: David Steven (Aird & Berlis LLP, Chosen Energy Counsel)